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Republic of thc Philippines
Department of Education

REGION 11 - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BATANES

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
SGO-2023-

To:

From:

Date:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Jonathan B. Pagadut — Principal, Batanes General Comprehensive High School
NDEP/BKD Coordinator - BGCHS

All Others Concerned

ALFREDO B. GUMARU JR. EdD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent /1/&}/

November 06, 2023

Subject: CONDUCT OF ADVOCACY ON NATIONAL DRUG EDUCATION PROGRAM

(NDEP)

1. The Schools Division Office through the Office of the SGOD will conduct a lecture on

the different substance use, misuse and abuse at Batanes General Comprehensive
High School (BGCHS) on November 16, 2023, at 10:00 AM.

The purpose of the said activity is to:

A. Provide awareness on the ill-effects of substance use and abuse;
B. Prevent substance abuse among students and personnel and; and
C. Promote a Smoke and Drug-Free School and Community

3. Participants to the symposium are Grades 10, 11 and 12.

4. The funds and other expenses relative to the conduct of the activity shall be charged

against local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

5. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this memorandum is enjoined.
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